

A skier saw this avalanche yesterday on Divide Peak up Hyalite in the Northern Gallatin Range. Weak snow is still struggling to hold wind slabs at many elevations. Photo B. VanDenBos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 17, 2013</u> Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-17